


Historicat Points oî Interest Along the Kinsport Grænbelt
Klngsport - The name of the Model City is derived from King's
Port, another name for Kings'Boat Yard. The town was incor'
porated in 1822 by an Act of the Tennessee State General
Assembly, combining the towns of Rossville and Christianville.
ln 1822, Kingsport €xtended along lhe Great Stage Road from
Ross Bridge lo the fork in Reedy Creek Road (present day
Bloomingdale Pike and West Sullivan Street).

Bortyard Soctlon

1 Rotherwood ll - The mansion built by Fredrick A. Ross

between 1820 and 1845, vislble acrossthe North Holston from

the Greenbelt, consists of two parallel brick buildings that were

loined under one roof in the 18¡t0's. lt is named after lhe home

of Cedric the Saxon, a character in Sir Walter Scott's 1820
novel lvanhoe. lt was also the site ol tragedy when Rowena
Ross's bridegroom died in an accidenl iust a few days before

their wedding.

2 Ross Bridge Ruins - Still visible in the river ¡n front ot

Rolherwood Mansion are the stone piers from the 1818 400-
foot wooden covered bridge, where the Great Stage Road

crossed the North Fork ol the Holston River. The bridge was

destroyed by floods and rebuilt sev€ral times duting its many
years of service.

3 Battle of Kingsport - On December 13, 1864, Major General

George Stoneman's 5,500 Federal cavalry met and defealed
300 Confederale cavalry under Colonel Richard C. Morgan.

The conlerence soldiers were deployed along the bluffs on the

eastern bank of the North Fork ol the Holston River. Union

Colonel Samuel K. N. Patton ol Kingspoñ led a flanking attack

across the Holston lhat helped dislodge the Confederate
lroops.

4lhe Grêat slegê Roed - Msitors walk on this famous road

from Ross Bridge to whore the road ascended to coincide with

the route of present-day Netherland lnn Road. The blaring of
a loud lrumpel heralded the arrival ol a slage.

5 Bay's Mountain - Prominent Bay's Mountain can be seen

from many poinls along lhe Greenbelt. The mountain was

owned al var¡ous times by the Cloud, Netherland, and other

families and was logged extensively for the 60-loot planks that
were required to build flalboats.

6 Stephen Thomas Cottago - The cotlage was built by

Fredrick A. Ross between 1818 and 1829 and purchased by

Stephen Thomas in 1830,
ager ol the Ross Silk Mill (l I
Rotherwood Manslon. Step ,

daughter ol a promin€nl Kingsport merchant'

7 John Martln House -The hous€ was built ¡n 1818 by John

Mañin, a tallor by trade, on one of the l¡rst quarter acre lots sold

by F the Great

Stag nk across

lrom I lnn.

I Aaron Hoffman House - Visible across N€th€rland lnn Road,

the two story clapboard building was built in 1829 lor
Hoffman's bride. Aaron Hoflman was a tanner and owned a
saddle shop. The house was owned and occupied by the
Hoflman family lor 148 years.

9 King's Boat Yard - William King, the wealthy owner of the

Virginia Saltworks, built the Boat Yard in 1802 on the lirst lots

sold in the new town ol Christianville. Christianville extended

along the banks ol the Nonh fork of the Holston River from

Reedy Creek to just beyond Netheland lnn. King's agents
buitl wharfs, warehouses, a stor€house, a boarding house,

and dwellings. lt was a thriving llatboat lreighl¡ng agency,

shipping large cargoes of salt, iron and other commodities
downriver on the Tennessee-Mississippi r¡ver systems.

10 Netherland lnn - The former King's boarding house was
purchased in '1818 by Richard Nelherland, Esquire, who

obtained a slagecoach contract and developed it as a lamous
stop on the Great Stage Road. During ils nearly 100 years as

an lnn, such notables as Davy Crockett and presidents

Andrew Jackson, Andrew Johnson, and James K. Polk were
guests. Even after the Clouds purchased it in 1906, the lnn

remained known as "the place of entertainment in old
Kingsport."

11 oar Hilt - The large brick manor house seen across

Netherland lnn Road from the Greenbelt was built by John
Lynn, Jr. by 18,10. Lynn was a prominent businessman and

merchant in Kingsport. His lather, John Lynn, managed King's
Boat Yard for William King from '1803 to 1814.

12 Long lsland of the Holston - A National Landmark, Long

lsland was sacred ground of the Cherokee Nation. lt can be

reached by the suspension bridge across the Holslon River'

The lour mile long island lay astride lhe Great lndian Wanior
Path from Alabama to Pennsylvania. The island was treaty
ground, "lhe rendezvous place' for settlers, and muster
grounds lor colonial militias. By 1808, Richard Netherland's
Planlation occupied the entire island.

13 Mouth of Reedy Creek/Tillhammer Shoals - On December

22, 1779, the firsl 300 settlers of Middle Tennessee set out

from Fort Patrick Henry under the leadership of Colonel John

Donelson. Their objective was Big Sall Lick on the
Cumberland River, the fr¡ture site of Nashville' Aller lravelling
only 3 miles, the elpedition was stopped by low waler and

h€avy frost at T'¡llhamm€r Shoals near the mouth ol Reedy

Creek. The party camped her€ tor tu,o months, then linally
arrived at Big Salt Lick on April 24, 1780 after a 1000 mile jour'
ney. The party included Donelson's daughter Rachel, the
future wife ol President Andrew Jackson.

Woodlewn Socllon

1a-9ite-ol-ìôlål$[-llül - Across Heedy Creek from the
Greenbelt lles the site of Walnut Hill, a larç log Plantalion hom€

buill in 1775 by Col, Gllbed and Margaet Christ¡an, lhe first p€r-

manent settlers ol Klngsport. Welnut Hill was slluded at

th€ cent€r of an 850-acre plantalion that extended along lhe
river from Netherland lnn to include downtown Kingspott.

15 Site of Mill Dam - Beside present-day Cloud Park, at the
point where Reedy Creek turns generally northeast, the

O'Brien brothers built a mill dam in 1815. The dam led water

to a millrace which supplied power to an ironworks, foundry
two bloomeries, three saw mills, a cement mill, and a grislmill.

Much of the output of these factories was shipped by flatboal
from the Boat Yard.

16 Lynn Garden - David Ross' 1790 Greal Furnace Tract was

inher¡ted in 1817 by Jacob and Eliza (Ross) Myers and

became their 1 578-acre Woodlawn Plantation' By 1899 ¡t was

called Lovedale and was later named Lynn Garden'

17 Pendleton Land Granl - Virginia lawyer and statesman,

Edmund Pendlelon, received the first land grant ¡n the

Kingsport area in 1756. The 3000 acre Pendleton Land Grant

straddled both banks of Reedy Creek, extending from approx-
imately present day Clinchfield Street to Holly Springs Church

on 11W. All ol the eastern sectlon ot the Greebelt is within the

original grant.

Cherok€o Gfound! Scctlon

18 Nelson-G¡bson Towns - Owned by Joseph Everett in 1814

and Andre Gibson in 1851, the site has had a contlnually oper'
at¡ng mill and dam since 1814. Still
Klngsport Milling Company, it is s€en
from the Greenbelt where the Path
Kinçport High School located here before 1874.

19 Tellico Hills & Fairacres - Residential neighborhoods along

lhis section now occupy the 1 805-1835 plantations ot Thomas

Tilsworth, James T. Gaines, Thomas Bachman, and David

Childress. The eastern s€clion crosses the site ol the 1775

Daniel Boone's Kentucky Wllderness Road.

Bullalo Grasslands Sectlon

20 Chestnut (Eaton'sl R¡dge - The bonomland slong the

Greenbeh was buffalo grazing land frequently hunted by

Cheroke€s. From Lynn Garden the Greenbell parallels the

Great lndian Warrior Palh and 1773 Reedy Creek Road to thg

north and Great Stage Road to lhe soulh.

21 Exchange Place - The Greenbelt ends at the Exchange

Place, a preserved, early 1gth'century larm complex built by

the John Gaines family around 1820 and owned by the

Preston lam¡fy afler 1847, The Exchange Place, located

where the Great Stag€ Road crossed Ealon's Ridge (now

Chestnut Ridge), served as a stopov€r lor providlng fresh

horses and exchange ol currencY.

istory can be found ln KingWtL
by Muriel M. C. SPoden (The

Owrmountain Press, Johnson City, TN).
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